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mental Protection Agency

Sent: 10-01-2019

To: Marine Institute; Inland Fisheries Ireland; Health Service Executive (HSE); Sea
Fisheries Protection Authority; Bord lascaigh Mhara; Development Applications Unit;
Minister of Housing, Planning, Community &amp; Local Government; Failte Ireland; An
Taisce - The National Trust For Ireland; Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine;
Food Safety Authority of Ireland; Health &amp; Safety Authority

From: noreply Reply

FD Licence Issued for D0545-01

Dear Sir/Madam

In accordance with Regulation 28(1) of the Waste Water Discharge (Authorisation)
Regulations 2007, as amended, the Agency notifies you of its decision to grant a Waste Water
Discharge licence, subject to conditions, to Irish Water in respect of the agglomeration named
Durrus, Cork, Register No. D0545-01.

A copy of the Decision and Inspector’s Report, including all associated documentation, will be
available for inspection on the Agency’s website www.epa.ie as soon as possible.

Please note that there is no requirement for you to acknowledge receipt of this e-mail
Yours sincerely

Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability

Tel: 053-9160600


http://www.epa.ie/

